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Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3991
rmichel@cabq.gov
 


From: Steffin, Paul [mailto:Steffin@pbworld.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 5:05 PM
To: Michel, Racquel M.
Subject: TCL Submittal for the Regional TMC
 
Racquel


 
Per our discussion last week I am seeking to address the TCL Submittal requirements for the


Regional Transportation Management Center located at 400 Wyoming Blvd.  I have attached the
required DTIS sheet to this email for your consideration.


 
The proposed Regional Transportation Management Center will be constructed within an


existing building at the old National Guard Armory located in the northeastern quadrant of
Wyoming Boulevard/Copper Avenue intersection.  The proposed site is a City of Albuquerque
campus  that includes several mixed uses including the Police Athletic League, City of Albuquerque
Street Maintenance and a warehouse. APD is currently completing the remodel of the classroom
building just to the south of the RTMC to serve training needs.  The existing building will house
traffic operations personnel from the City of Albuquerque, NMDOT and Bernalillo County for the
purpose of monitoring the roadway network in the Greater Metropolitan Albuquerque Area.


 
The project team previously met with zoning to discuss the parking requirements for the


site.  It was determined that there were no requirements for this type of campus site and that
parking should be based upon actual demand.  The parking demand summary is included in the
attached spreadsheet, indicating a need for up to 90 parking spots. The total of 90 spaces is the high
estimate of the parking needed in case of a training event for a major incident simulation. More
typically, incidents would require a maximum of up to 25 spaces.


 
The existing parking lot for the building was extended to the east and striped to


accommodate these spots (see attached site plan).  The parking lot will be repaved and striped
accordingly, maintaining the same access points to Wyoming Boulevard that currently exist.  The
existing parking to the north of the building is also being restriped. The existing circulation is not
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City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 



Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 09/2015) 



 
 



Project Title:  Building Permit #:  City Drainage #: 
DRB#:  EPC#:   Work Order#: 
Legal Description: 
City Address: 



 
Engineering Firm:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 



 
Owner:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 



 
Architect:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 



 
Other Contact:  Contact: 
Address: 
Phone#:  Fax#:  E-mail: 
 
 
Check all that Apply: 
 
DEPARTMENT: 
   HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE 
   TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION 
   MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL 
 
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 
  ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
 
   CONCEPTUAL  G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
   DRAINAGE REPORT  
  CLOMR/LOMR 
 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION  LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) 
 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)   
 
 
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:    Yes        No  



 
 
CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 
   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE  OF OCCUPANCY 
 
   PRELIMINARY  PLAT APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL  GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION  PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL 
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
 
   PRE-DESIGN MEETING 
   OTHER (SPECIFY)   



 



DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    
                   
 
COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:     
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									RTMC Peak Parking Needs = 80


									Peak parking would occur during a major incident/event, concurrent with a shift change for RTMC operators.


									There would be no visitors during this type of incident/event. 


									2017 (Phase 1)


																					NMDOT Staff			8


																					NMDOT Operators Shift 1			3


																					NMDOT Operators Shift 2			3


																					COA Traffic Staff			5


																					BernCo Traffic Staff			2


																					BernCo Sherriff's Staff			9


																					War Room Participants			50


																								80


									RTMC Visitor Parking Needs = 10 ( mid-sized meeting)
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changing.  General/visitor parking will be located on the west side of the building and all vehicles will
enter and exit the site from the driveway along the access road on the north side of the site to
Wyoming Blvd.


 
A total of 111 spaces (including 4 motorcycle spaces and 4 HC spaces) are adjacent the


RTMC to the immediate west, east and north.
 
Please contact me if your require any additional information regarding the site or circulation


as it relates to gaining TCL approval.  Thank you.
 
 
Paul F. Steffin, PE, PTOE
Texas Mountain Traffic Lead


6100 Uptown Boulevard NE
Suite 700
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505-878-6554 (office)
505-385-3293 (cell)
505-881-7602 (fax)


steffin@pbworld.com


www.pbworld.com


 


______________________________________________________________________
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain
confidential information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use,
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete
this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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